Superior Court of California
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Finance and Facilities Division

René C. Davidson Courthouse

1225 Fallon Street, Oakland, CA 94612
Telephone: (510) 891-6014

Memorandum
Date: February 18, 2026 Action Please Note Changes
Requested:
To: Prospective Bidders Deadline: N/A
From: Superior Court of Contact: bidquestions@alameda.courts.ca.gov
California, County of
Alameda

Subject: Addendum No.1—-RFP SC 1801.2026.3.CF Contract Management System

This is Addendum No. 1 issued for RFP SC 1801.2026.3.CF Contract Management System, issued
on January 27, 2026.

Changes to the originally posted RFP attachment is outlined below and is marked “AMENDED” in
the RFP.

1. Timeline for this RFP — Evaluation of Proposals
Evaluation of Proposals has changed from March 27 — April 22, 2026 to March 27 — April
10, 2026.

2. Timeline for this RFP — Public Opening of Cost Portion of Proposals
Public Opening of Cost Portion of Proposals has changed from April 23, 2026 at 10:00
AM Pacific Time to April 14, 2026 at 10:00 AM Pacific Time.
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